February 26, 2016

Mr. Christopher M. Fallon, Vice President
Nuclear Development

Duke Energy

EC12L/526 South Church Street
Charlotte, North Carolina 28202

SUBJECT: SHEARON HARRIS NUCLEAR POWER PLANT, UNITS 2 AND 3 COMBINED
LICENSE APPLICATION EXEMPTION FROM THE REQUIREMENTS OF
10 CFR 50 APPENDIX E CONCERNING EMEREGENCY PREPAREDNESS
(TAC NO. RP0407)

Dear Mr. Fallon:

The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission has approved the enclosed one-time exemption from
specific requirements of Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations (10 CFR) Part 50,

Section 71(e)(3)(iii) for the Shearon Harris Nuclear Power Plant, Units 2 and 3, Combined
License Application. This action is in response to your request dated August 12, 2015.

A copy of the exemption is enclosed. The exemption has been forwarded to the Office of the
Federal Register for publication.

Should you have questions, please contact me at (301) 415-6582 or via e-mail to
Brian.Hughes@nrc.gov.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Brian Hughes, Senior Project Manager
Licensing Branch 4

Division of New Reactor Licensing
Office of New Reactors

Docket Nos.: 52-022, 52-023

Enclosure:
As stated

cc w/encl: See next page
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COL - Progress Energy - Harris Mailing List
cc:

Mr. Lionel Batty
Nuclear Business Team
Graftech

12300 Snow Road
Parma, OH 44130

Mr. Paul Bauer
607 Deer Mountain Road
Pittsvoro, NC 27312

Mr. Christopher M. Fallon
VP, Nuclear Development
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
P.O. Box 1006 - ECO9D
Charlotte, NC 28202

Mr. Eugene S. Grecheck
Vice President

Nuclear Support Services
Dominion Energy, Inc.
5000 Dominion Blvd.
Glen Allen, VA 23060

Mr. Laurence Parme

Manager, GT-MHR Safety & Licensing
General Atomics Company

P.O. Box 85608

San Diego, CA 92186-5608

Mr. Edward L. Quinn
Longenecker and Associates
Utility Operations Division
23292 Pompeii Drive

Dana Point, CA 92629

Mr. David Repka

Winston & Strawn LLP

1700 K. Street, NW
Washington, DC 20006-3817

Mr. John Runkle

Attorney at Law

2121 Damascus Church Rd.
Chapel Hill, NC 27516

(Revised 09/17/2015)

Dr. Arkal Shenoy

Director, Modular Helium
Reactor Programs

General Atomics Company

P.O. Box 85608

San Diego, CA 92186-5608

Dr. Walter A. Simon

Senior Vice President for
Reactor Programs

General Atomics Company

P.O. Box 85608

San Diego, CA 92186-5608

Mr. Robert E. Sweeney
IBEX ESI

4641 Montgomery Avenue
Suite 350

Bethesda, MD 20814

Mr. Gary Wright, Director

Division of Nuclear Facility Safety
Illinois Emergency Management Agency
1035 Outer Park Drive

Springfield, IL 62704
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COL - Progress Energy - Harris Mailing List

Email

APH@NEI.org (Adrian Heymer)

awc@nei.org (Anne W. Cottingham)
brian.mccabe@pgnmail.com (Brian McCabe)
christopher.fallon@duke-energy.com (Christopher M. Fallon)
CumminWE@Westinghouse.com (Edward W. Cummins)
cwaltman@roe.com (C. Waltman)
david.hinds@ge.com (David Hinds)
david.lewis@pillsburylaw.com (David Lewis)
david.waters@pgnmail.com (Dave Waters)
delongra@westinghouse.com (Rich DelLong)
ecullington@earthlink.net (E. Cullington)
ed.burns@earthlink.net (Ed Burns)
erg-xl@cox.net (Eddie R. Grant)
joe.w.donahue@pgnmail.com (Joe Donahue)
john.elnitsky@pgnmail.com (John Elnitsky)
john.oneill@pillsburylaw.com (John O'Neill)
Joseph_Hegner@dom.com (Joseph Hegner)
jrunkle@pricecreek.com (John Runkle)
KSutton@morganlewis.com (Kathryn M. Sutton)
kwaugh@impact-net.org (Kenneth O. Waugh)
Ichandler@morganlewis.com (Lawrence J. Chandler)
marilyn.kray@exeloncorp.com

media@nei.org (Scott Peterson)

MSF@nei.org (Marvin Fertel)
murawski@newsobserver.com (John Murawski)
nirsnet@nirs.org (Michael Mariotte)
Nuclaw@mindspring.com (Robert Temple)
patriciaL.campbell@ge.com (Patricia L. Campbell)
Paul@beyondnuclear.org (Paul Gunter)
pbessette@morganlewis.com (Paul Bessette)
RJB@NEIl.org (Russell Bell)
robert.kitchen@pgnmail.com (Robert H. Kitchen)
russpa@westinghouse.com (Paul Russ)
sabinski@suddenlink.net (Steve A. Bennett)
sara@cleanenergy.org (Sara Barczak)
sfrantz@morganlewis.com (Stephen P. Frantz)
stephan.moen@ge.com (Stephan Moen)
Tansel.Selekler@nuclear.energy.gov (Tansel Selekler)
Vanessa.quinn@dhs.gov (Vanessa Quinn)
Wanda.K.Marshall@dom.com (Wanda K. Marshall)
whorin@winston.com (W. Horin)
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